TO:
FROM:

DATE:

MEMORANDUM

Board of Directors, Massachusetts School Building Authority

James A. MacDonald, First Deputy Treasurer, Chief Executive Officer
Mary L. Pichetti, Executive Director, Deputy Chief Executive Officer
August 22, 2023

Sales Tax Update

Attached please find a monthly tax collection statement and a collection summary table released by the
Department of Revenue (“DOR”) from July through June.

Preliminary FY 2023 collections were $75.9 million or 6.38% higher than FY 2022 collections.

FY22 Receipts

- Aug

§100316]5 %A%

Oct Feb  Mar

§ 10888

Do Jan
b 6199|5 111428(5 88629

Nov
§ 102050

Sep

980 |$

Apr

May

§ 105788

Jun
§ 108564

Y10

§ 118847

§ Change vs, Y21

§ 8§ 473

04§ 10

318 002§ (A0S 10g0|S  8eS  B0ue

K

§ o

YiChange vs, Y21

1386 1156%

1 82

b U4 U3 o I

9%
1Y

125%

198

FY23 Receipts

pes

{02008 9 10rg09 5 %6m|8 10 T AL AL I

§ 151

§ 1264786

§ Change v, FY22

R

M08 1)

~

s wmls o § s

§ A

§ i

§ 5

YyChange vs. Y22

b
I
) )
571§ 14 b
J U R
} }

20 1388 00 I YA

=

L 2088%

)
)
§ 106063
!
!

15

6A2%

B.38%




